
July 26, 2022 

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for IC: 8854A-602230C 

Applicant: ChargePoint, Inc. 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for IC: 8854A-602230C 

originally granted on 2021-12-28. 

The change under this application is to changing WIFI and Bluetooth module antenna and disabling DFS 

band by software. 

The original antenna，is the Dipole/PCB Dipole/PIFA/Isolated Magnetic Dipole antenna, and peak gain is 

3.9dBi.  

For the new antenna, please refer below table. 

Type Ceramic 

Gain Frequency 2.4–2.4835 / 5.15–5.85 GHz 

2.4 / 5.7 dBi+/-1 dB (Peak) 

Photo 

I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation outside of the grant conditions. 

Signature:

Name: Thanh Pham 

Title: Senior Regulatory Engineer 

IC change request letter Rev1.0 


